
From: Jon.Lovell@ashurst.com [mailto:Jon.Lovell@ashurst.com]  

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2017 4:46 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Cc: simon@afap.org.au; joanne@afap.org.au; cate@afap.org.au; jmattner@afap.org.au; 
ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Simon.Miller@afap.org.au; Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com 

Subject: RE: AM2014/252 - Air Pilots Award 2010 

 
  
Dear Associate 
  
Thank you for your email dated 21 July 2017. 
  
The following issues remain outstanding: 
  

Item  Issue Status 

13 Definition of term ‘flight time’ Qantas is considering a 

revised definition proposed 

by the AFAP, and expects to 

respond and hold further 

discussions with the AFAP 

ahead of the proposed 

conference on 17 August 

2017.  We are hopeful the 

outstanding issues could be 

resolved at or ahead of the 

conference. 

38 Annual leave common issue Qantas has been developing 

further updated draft 

provisions for consideration 

by participating 

stakeholders, and expects 

to circulate these draft 

provisions and hold further 

discussions ahead of the 

proposed conference on 17 

August 2017.  We are 

hopeful the outstanding 

issues could be resolved at 

or ahead of the conference. 

  
Please contact us if you have any queries. 
  
Kind regards 
  
Jon Lovell 
Partner 
jon.lovell@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 2 6234 4157 | M: +61 418 499 157 

 

Kathy Srdanovic 
Counsel 
kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 2 9258 6171 | M: +61 447 251 147 

  
Ashurst Australia, 5 Martin Place, Sydney, NSW 2000 Australia  
T: +61 2 9258 6000 | F: +61 2 9258 6999 | DX 388 Sydney 
Visit our new website at www.ashurst.com | Global coverage 
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